
 

Clarification and Amendment 1 

 

Subject: Clarification and amendment no. 1 for Procurement of CI sheet  

Reference:  ITB BD 2017 003 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Further to inquiries from prospective bidders, we hereby provide you with answers to questions to enable 
you to submit your bids in relation to our ITB dated 30 October 2017.  

You are kindly expected to prepare your bids with the consideration of the answer to the questions, 
provided in the attachment 1 of this letter. 

We would like to inform you the deadline for submission of bids which was stated as 13 November 2017 
12pm local time in the ITB document has been extended until Wednesday 15 November 2017 at 12:00 
pm (BD local time). Therefore, the public bid opening date has been shifted to Wednesday 15 November 
2017 at 3:00 pm (BD local time) Other terms and conditions will remain unchanged. This notice will be 
considered as an integral part of the ITB document.   

 

 

 

 

Thanks 

Procurement Cluster 

UNDP Bangladesh 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ATTACHMENT - I 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Reference:  ITB BD 2017 003 

 
Question 1: Is there any amendments of technical specification of CI Sheet? 
 
Answer 1: Based on feedback received during the pre- bid meeting from the prospective bidders, the 
project team did further analysis of the market’s actual scenario and that resulted in a better detailing of 
the specifications. This is now found to be more appropriate and therefore considered to provide better 
clarity to the prospective bidders. 
 

Thickness: 0.36 mm  

Thickness of base metal: .30215 x .900, zinc coating: 110 gsm  

Length: 9 feet 

Width: 31 inch 

Weight: 6.133 kg/Per Sheet with tolerance limit ±5% 

Material: GALVANIZE / ZINCFORM®ASTM A653 Grade 50  

Coating: Galvanized (Zinc) Spangled/Chromate Coating for excellent corrosion resistance and adhesion. 

High performance primer coating for long term corrosion resistance and pain adhesion. 

Top of the Corrugated Steel: It should be durable, beautiful finisher with high molecular weight silicon 
modified polyesters 

Back of the Corrugated Steel: It should be finishing coated to enhance resistance and minimize abrasion 
damage 

Standard Wave: 10/11 

Shape: U 

Logo:     No Logo to be printed  

Quantity: 222,560 pcs or 27820 bundles (1 bundle=8 pcs=72 feet) 
 

Question 2: What is the bid submission address? 
 
Answer 2: Please see DS 20 of ITB Documents. The bid submission place is e-Tendering Module. 
 
Question 3. Is there any drawing of sheet? 
  
Answer 3: No 



Question 4. Pease clarify the color of primer for sheet. 

 
Answer 4: No specific color is required. 
 
Question 5: Please clarify the process of logo on surface of sheet such as paint or paste. 
  
Answer 5: No logo will be printed. 
 
Question 6: Reference to Delivery Date - "30 days from the issuance of PO" (Page 29). As the shipment 
will be from outside Bangladesh, from bidder country to Bangladesh will take more than 30 days, is 70 
days accepted or not? 
 
Answer 6: No. delivery should be completed within 30days after issuance of PO. 
 
Question 7: Reference to Testing Requirements-"The supplier shall get the final sample tested by 
BUET/BSTI..." (Page 29 of ITB). As the BUET/BSTI are institute in Bangladesh, please confirm if test by 
agency in other country is accepted or not. If yes, please confirm when we should submit the test report. 
 
Answer 7: Test should be done by BUET/BSTI.  

Question 8: Kindly advise where to courier the Original BID SECURITY [BANK GUARANTEE]; If directly to 
the bank then request to share the Bank address and the deadline. 

Answer 8: Interested bidders, need to upload a copy of the bid security in e Tender and provide the 
original to UNDP on the day of bid submission to following address by courier or drop box: 

UNDP Bangladesh 

IDB Bhaban (19th floor), E/8-A Begum Rokeya Sharani, 

Sher-e Bangla Nagar, Agargaon, Dhaka 1207, Bangladesh 

Refer to DS 9 page 19 of CI sheet Tender document. 

 
 


